
 

Members and guests are expected to show respect and common courtesy and refrain from using offensive language and behavior. 
The Board may recess or adjourn into Executive Session to consider legal or personnel issues, if necessary. 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Wednesday, March 18, 2020   2pm 
West Center Auditorium 

 

 
Directors:  Charles Sieck (President), Lynne Chalmers (Vice President), Sandra Thornton (Secretary), Carol Crothers 
(Treasurer), Donna Coon (Assistant Secretary), Tom Sadowski (Assistant Treasurer), Christine Gallegos, Mark McIntosh, 
Denise Nichols, Gail Vanderhoof, Don Weaver, Mike Zelenak, Jen Morningstar (Interim CEO) (non-voting) 

 
 

  Agenda Topic Member Exhibit Action 
1   Call to Order / Quorum Sieck     
2   Adopt Agenda Sieck X X 
3   Consent Calendar Sieck     

  A   February 26th Meeting Minutes   X X 
  B   Preliminary February 2020 Financial Report   X X 

4   Policy Governance       
  A Ownership Linkage      
  B Monitoring      
    1 Monitoring Report Assessment Process Chalmers X X 
  C Policy Decisions       

5   Committee Reports       
  A Planning & Evaluation Committee       
   1 Pilot for Social Gathering Spot Nichols X X 
  B Audit Committee update Vanderhoof     
  C Investment Committee       

    1 Revised Investment Policy Statement Crothers / Brown X X 

6   New Business       
  A Search Committee Update  Chalmers     

7   Member Comments (limit to 2 minutes each)       
8   Adjourn       

 



 

1 
 

  A regular meeting of the GREEN VALLEY RECREATION, INC. 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS held Wednesday, February 26, 2020 at West 
Center, the President being in the chair and the Secretary being present. 
 
Directors Present: Charles Sieck (President), Lynne Chalmers (Vice President), 
Sandra Thornton (Secretary), Carol Crothers (Treasurer), Donna Coon (Assistant 
Secretary), Tom Sadowski (Assistant Treasurer), Christine Gallegos, Mark 
McIntosh, Denise Nichols, Gail Vanderhoof, Don Weaver, Mike Zelenak, Jen 
Morningstar (Interim CEO, remote) (non-voting) 
 
Staff: Cheryl Moose (CFO), David Jund (Facilities Director), Kris Zubicki 
(Recreation Services Director), David Webster (Accounting Supervisor), Miles 
Waterbury (Communications Specialist), Payton Snider (System Administrator), 
Conal Ward (IT Technician), Karen Miars (Administrative Assistant), Marie Wilbur 
(Office Assistant) 
 
Visitors: 200 (includes additional staff) 
 
1. Call to Order / Establish Quorum 

President Sieck called the meeting to order at 2:02pm MST. He announced, 
according to GVR Bylaws, Mark McIntosh is the successor Director to fill the 
unexpired term of Suzan Curtin, who is no longer a GVR member.  
 
Roll call by Secretary Thornton; Quorum established. 
 

2. Adopt Agenda   
MOTION: Sieck / Seconded. Adopt Agenda as amended.   
Passed: unanimous 
 

3. Consent Calendar 
A. Minutes: Board of Directors January 29, 2020 Meeting 

MOTION: Vanderhoof / Seconded. Approve January 29, 2020 
Meeting Minutes as presented. 
Passed: 10 yes / 0 no / 2 abstain (McIntosh, Nichols) 

 
B. Preliminary 2019 Year-End Financial Report 

MOTION: Nichols / Seconded. Approve Preliminary 2019 Year-
End Financial Statements as presented. 
Passed: 11 yes / 0 no / 1 abstain (McIntosh) 

 
C. Preliminary January 2020 Financial Report 

MOTION: Crothers / Seconded. Approve Preliminary January 2020 
Financial Statements as presented. 
Passed: unanimous 
 

4. Committee Reports 
A. Nominations & Elections Committee - Director Gallegos reported: 
 Two additional N&E Board Candidate Forums scheduled: 



 

2 
 

 March 5, 2-3:30pm, Las Campanas Center, Ocotillo/Agave rooms  
 March 12, 9:30-11am, Santa Rita Springs Center, Anza room  

 Two GVR Voter assistance days scheduled: 
 March 6, 10am-12pm and 2-4pm, Las Campanas Center lobby 
 March 16, 10am-4pm, East Center lobby 

 Deadline to request a paper ballot extended to 4pm on Wednesday, March 4.  
 Directors whose terms were ending this year were recognized, along 

with the 2020 Board Candidates. 
 
B. Planning & Evaluation Committee 

1. Design of Clay Club Expansion into Fiesta Room 
MOTION: Nichols / Seconded. GVR Board of Directors approve 
the recommendation from the P&E Committee to allow the Clay 
Studio to expand into the existing Fiesta Room at Santa Rita 
Springs. Staff will contact current users of the Fiesta Room and 
will work with those members to find suitable room space at 
other locations. 
Passed: unanimous 

 
C. Fiscal Affairs Committee 

1. MRR Transfers for 4th Qtr 2019 
MOTION: Crothers / Seconded. GVR Board of Directors approve 
transferring the capital expense for fourth quarter 2019 
Maintenance, Repair and Replacement Fund (MRR) from the MRR 
Fund to the Operating Fund in the total amount of $280,117.  
Passed: unanimous 

 
2. Credit Card Processing Change 

MOTION: Sieck / Seconded. GVR Board of Directors endorses 
GVR transferring its merchant services and bank account 
provider to Bank of America; further, the Board of Directors 
will determine account signers related to the transfer.  
Passed: unanimous 

 
5. New Business 

A. Cost of Pickleball Complex  
MOTION: Sieck / Seconded. I move that the CEO report the total 
amount spent on the construction of the Pickleball Complex to the 
Board at the March 18, 2020 Board of Directors meeting. 
Passed: unanimous 

 
Interim CEO Jen Morningstar agreed to provide available information on 
March 18. 

 
6. GVR Foundation Report – no report 

 
7. Member Comments: 2    

 
8. Adjournment – Meeting adjourned at 2:32pm MST. 

















March 18, 2020  

 

Policy Governance: Monitoring Report Assessment Process Motion 

 
Motion: The Board will use Option ___ for Assessing/Evaluating Ends and 
Executive Limitations Monitoring Reports 
 

Proposed Process for Assessing Monitoring Reports – Option 1: 

1. CEO sends reports to directors no less than one week (or ten days???) before 
the Board meeting. 

2. Directors review/assess report/s individually and send concerns, needed 
clarification, and conclusions to the President. 

3. The President meets with the CEO to discuss concerns, needed clarification, 
and conclusions. 

4. CEO has opportunity to make changes to the reports and resubmits to the 
directors no less than ___ days before the Board meeting. 

5. Approval of the reports occurs at the Board meeting. 
 

 
Proposed Process for Assessing Monitoring Reports – Option 2: 

1. CEO sends reports to directors no less than one week (or ten days???) before 
the Board meeting. 

2. The Board meets as a group to discuss the reports and documents concerns, 
needed clarifications, and conclusions.  A summary is shared with the CEO 
who then has the option to make changes to the reports and resubmit to the 
directors ___ days before the Board meeting. 

3. Approval of the reports occurs at the Board meeting. 
 

 
Proposed Process for Assessing Monitoring Reports – Option 3: 

1. CEO sends reports to directors no less than one week (or ten days???) before 
the Board meeting. 

2. The Board meets as a group for an initial review. 
3. Directors conduct an individual review and make final conclusions. 
4. Approval of the reports occurs at the Board meeting. 



Agenda Item 
 

Social Gathering Space Pilot Program 
 

 
The Facilities Expansion Subcommittee has been researching options to create a 
social gathering space at one of the GVR Centers.  This idea was ranked high in the 
2018 Survey of members.  Their recommendation was presented to the P/E 
Committee earlier this month and passed unanimously.  There recommendation is 
for staff to explore a trial coffee bar/breakfast bar with accompanying gathering 
area to be up and running by November 2020 and serve the members through 
March 2021.  The preferred location for this pilot program would be the West 
Center.  The intent would be to contract with a cater to provide this service to the 
membership.  GVR would be responsible for creating the “gathering space”.   
 
Recommendation 
 
To move that GVR staff explore and implement a pilot program creating a social 
gathering space which would be operational from November 2020 through March 
2021.    



Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

Investment Policy Statement 

version February 21, 2020 

 

1. Preamble 

a. This document provides instructions for the management of Green Valley Recreation’s (“GVR’s”) 
Investment Accounts (“IAs”).  It identifies and describes the: 

i. IAs, 

ii. Investment constraints and limitations with which each IA must comply, 

iii. Comparative investment performance benchmarks for each IA, 

iv. Investment objective for each IA, 

v. Responsible party for each IA, whose duty it is to manage said IA on a day-to-day basis,  

vi. Reporting requirements with respect to each IA, and 

vii. Remediation procedure for each IA in the event that the applicable investment constraints 
and limitations are violated or if the applicable investment objective is not achieved. 

 

2. Investment Accounts 

a. The IAs (as of March 2020) consist of the: 

i. Operating Cash Investments Account, 

ii. Initiatives Reserve Fund, 

iii. Maintenance Repair/Replace Reserve Fund, and 

iv. Emergency Reserve Fund. 

 

3. Investment Constraints 

a. Operating Cash Investments Account 

i. The Operating Cash Investments Account may only invest in the: 

1. US Dollar JPM Deposit Sweep (the cash sweep vehicle for GVR’s account at JPMorgan 
Chase Bank, N.A.), 

2. JP Morgan Prime Money Market Fund, VPMXX (a money market fund), 

3. JP Morgan Managed Income Fund L, JMGIX (a bond mutual fund), and  

4. JP Morgan Floating Rate Income Fund, JPHSX (a bond mutual fund). 

ii. The Operating Cash Investments Account is prohibited from investing in any security or 
instrument not listed above. 

iii. The normal investment allocation (also known as the policy asset allocation) is as follows: 

1. 0% in the US Dollar JPM Deposit Sweep, 

2. 41% in the JP Morgan Prime Money Market Fund, VPMXX, 

3. 41% in the JP Morgan Managed Income Fund L, JMGIX, and 

4. 18% in the JP Morgan Floating Rate Income Fund, JPHSX. 

iv. The Responsible Party (identified below under Section 6.a.) for the Operating Cash 
Investments Account is required to rebalance the portfolio’s allocation back to the policy 
asset allocation (identified above under Section 3.a.iii.) at least once each calendar-quarter. 



b. Initiatives Reserve Fund 

i. The Initiatives Reserve Fund may only invest in the: 

1. Charles Schwab cash and bank sweep (the cash sweep vehicles for GVR’s account at 
Charles Schwab), 

2. Segall Bryant & Hamill Short Term Plus Fund (ticker symbol SBAPX), 

3. Segall Bryant & Hamill Plus Bond Fund (ticker symbol WIIBX), 

4. Individual common stocks, 

5. American Depository Receipts (ADRs), 

6. Global Depository Receipts (GDRs), 

7. 1940-Act mutual funds that provide daily access and are classified by Morningstar as 
“equity mutual funds,” and 

8. Daily access Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs) that are classified by Morningstar as 
“equity ETFs.” 

ii. The Initiatives Reserve Fund is prohibited from investing in any security or instrument not 
listed above. 

iii. The allocation to: 

1. The Charles Schwab cash and bank sweep may not exceed 1.50% of the total account 
value for a period exceeding 100 consecutive calendar days and 

2. Equities (stocks), both direct and indirect, may not exceed 50% of the total account 
value for a period exceeding 100 consecutive calendar days. 

c. Maintenance Repair/Replace Reserve Fund 

i. The Maintenance Repair/Replace Reserve Fund may only invest in: 

1. The Charles Schwab cash and bank sweep (the cash sweep vehicles for GVR’s 
account at Charles Schwab), 

2. The Segall Bryant & Hamill Short Term Plus Fund (ticker symbol SBAPX),  

3. The Segall Bryant & Hamill Plus Bond Fund (ticker symbol WIIBX), 

4. Individual common stocks, 

5. American Depository Receipts (ADRs), 

6. Global Depository Receipts (GDRs), 

7. 1940-Act mutual funds that provide daily access and are classified by Morningstar as 
“equity mutual funds,” and 

8. Daily access Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs) that are classified by Morningstar as 
“equity ETFs.” 

ii. The Maintenance Repair/Replace Reserve Fund is prohibited from investing in any security or 
instrument not listed above. 

iii. The allocation to: 

1. The Charles Schwab cash and bank sweep may not exceed 1.50% of the total account 
value for a period exceeding 100 consecutive calendar days and 

2. Equities (stocks), both direct and indirect, may not exceed 70% of the total account 
value for a period exceeding 100 consecutive calendar days. 

d. Emergency Reserve Fund 

i. The Emergency Reserve Fund may only invest in: 



1. The Charles Schwab cash and bank sweep (the cash sweep vehicles for GVR’s 
account at Charles Schwab), 

2. The Segall Bryant & Hamill Short Term Plus Fund (ticker symbol SBAPX),  

3. The Segall Bryant & Hamill Plus Bond Fund (ticker symbol WIIBX), 

4. Individual common stocks, 

5. American Depository Receipts (ADRs), 

6. Global Depository Receipts (GDRs), 

7. 1940-Act mutual funds that provide daily access and are classified by Morningstar as 
“equity mutual funds,” and 

8. Daily access Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs) that are classified by Morningstar as 
“equity ETFs.” 

ii. The Emergency Reserve Fund is prohibited from investing in any security or instrument not 
listed above. 

iii. The allocation to: 

1. The Charles Schwab cash and bank sweep may not exceed 1.50% of the total account 
value for a period exceeding 100 consecutive calendar days and 

2. Equities (stocks), both direct and indirect, may not exceed 50% of the total account 
value for a period exceeding 100 consecutive calendar days. 

 

4. Comparative Investment Benchmarks 

a. Operating Cash Investments Account 

i. 100% Bank of America Merrill Lynch 91-Day U.S. Treasury Bill Index. 

b. Initiatives Reserve Fund 

i. 1% Bank of America Merrill Lynch 91-Day U.S. Treasury Bill Index 

ii. 34.5% BBgBarcU.S. Govt/Credit 1-3 Year Index 

iii. 34.5% BBgBarcU.S. Aggregate Bond Index 

iv. 15% Russell 3000 Stock Index 

v. 7.5% MSCI Europe, Australasia and Far East Index (EAFE) Stock Index 

vi. 7.5% MSCI Emerging Markets Stock Index 

c. Maintenance Repair/Replace Reserve Fund 

i. 1% Bank of America Merrill Lynch 91-Day U.S. Treasury Bill Index 

ii. 24.5% BBgBarcU.S. Govt/Credit 1-3 Year Index 

iii. 24.5% BBgBarcU.S. Aggregate Bond Index 

iv. 25% Russell 3000 Stock Index 

v. 12.5% MSCI Europe, Australasia and Far East Index (EAFE) Stock Index 

vi. 12.5% MSCI Emerging Markets Stock Index 

d. Emergency Reserve Fund 

i. 1% Bank of America Merrill Lynch 91-Day U.S. Treasury Bill Index 

ii. 34.5% BBgBarcU.S. Govt/Credit 1-3 Year Index 

iii. 34.5% BBgBarcU.S. Aggregate Bond Index 

iv. 15% Russell 3000 Stock Index 



v. 7.5% MSCI Europe, Australasia and Far East Index (EAFE) Stock Index 

vi. 7.5% MSCI Emerging Markets Stock Index 

 

5. Investment Objectives 

a. Operating Cash Investments Account 

i. The investment objective for the Operating Cash Investments Account is to meet or exceed 
the performance of this IA’s Comparative Investment Benchmark (identified above in Section 
4.a.) during any and all rolling time windows of 2 years in length.  This performance 
comparison will be made after any and all expenses, fees, and charges imposed by JPMorgan 
Chase Bank, N.A. have been dedicated from performance. 

b. Initiatives Reserve Fund 

i. The investment objective for the Initiatives Reserve Fund is to meet or exceed the 
performance of this IA’s Comparative Investment Benchmark (identified above in Section 
4.b.) during any and all rolling time windows of 5 years in length.  This performance 
comparison will be made after any and all expenses, fees, and charges imposed by Segall 
Bryant & Hamill and by Charles Schwab have been dedicated from performance. 

c. Maintenance Repair/Replace Reserve Fund 

i. The investment objective for the Maintenance Repair/Replace Reserve Fund is to meet or 
exceed the performance of this IA’s Comparative Investment Benchmark (identified above in 
Section 4.c.) during any and all rolling time windows of 5 years in length.  This performance 
comparison will be made after any and all expenses, fees, and charges imposed by Segall 
Bryant & Hamill and by Charles Schwab have been dedicated from performance. 

d. Emergency Reserve Fund 

i. The investment objective for the Emergency Reserve Fund is to meet or exceed the 
performance of this IA’s Comparative Investment Benchmark (identified above in Section 
4.d.) during any and all rolling time windows of 5 years in length.  This performance 
comparison will be made after any and all expenses, fees, and charges imposed by Segall 
Bryant & Hamill and by Charles Schwab have been dedicated from performance. 

 

6. Responsible Parties 

a. Operating Cash Investments Account 

i. The parties responsible for the day-to-day management of the Operating Cash Investments 
Account are GVR’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer. 

b. Initiatives Reserve Fund 

i. The party responsible for the day-to-day management of the Initiatives Reserve Fund is 
Segall Bryant & Hamill. 

c. Maintenance Repair/Replace Reserve Fund 

i. The party responsible for the day-to-day management of the Maintenance Repair/Replace 
Reserve Fund is Segall Bryant & Hamill. 

d. Emergency Reserve Fund 

i. The party responsible for the day-to-day management of the Emergency Reserve Fund is 
Segall Bryant & Hamill. 

 

7. Reporting Requirements 



a. At a minimum, the responsible party for each IA (as identified above in Section 6.) will provide the 
GVR Investment Committee with the following: 

i. Account statement showing the: 

1. Individual positions (at the end of the calendar-quarter), 

2. Asset allocation (at the end of the calendar-quarter), 

3. Fees and expenses charged directly to the IA (during the calendar-quarter), 

4. Transactions (occurring during the calendar-quarter), 

5. Performance net of any and all fees, expenses, and charges (as of the end of the 
calendar-quarter), and 

6. Comparative Investment Benchmarks, shown above in Section 4. (as of the end of 
the calendar-quarter). 

ii. These account statements will be delivered shortly after the end of each calendar-quarter. 

 

8. Remediation 

a. If an IA is in violation of one or more of the Investment Constraints described above for a period of 
time greater than fifteen consecutive business days, then: 

i. The Chairman of the GVR Investment Committee is to be immediately notified, 

ii. The IA is to be brought back into compliance within fifteen business days of initial discovery, 
and 

iii. Once the IA is back in compliance, the Chairman of the GVR Investment Committee is to be 
immediately notified. 

b. If an IA fails to achieve its Investment Objective (identified above under Section 5.), then the: 

i. Chairman of the GVR Investment Committee is to be immediately notified and 

ii. GVR Investment Committee is to meet within three calendar months to develop a 
recommendation on what actions, if any, should be taken to remedy this failure. 


	2. Adopt Agenda -03182020 BOD Agenda - Motion
	3.A. Consent Calendar - 02262020 BOD Minutes - DRAFT - Motion
	3.B. Preliminary Feb 2020 Financial Statements
	4.B.1. MonitorReptAssessmtProc - Motion
	5.A.1. Pilot for Social Gathering Spot
	5.C.1. Proposed Revised IPS 02 21 2020
	5.C.1.a. Biography for Rob Brown



